- Attorney General's Office T 020 7271 2492

20 Victoria Street F 020 7271 24
Attorney London <3
Genel’al ’S SW1H ONF www.gov.uk/ago

Office

By email gnly:

19" August 2013

vear (D

Freedom of Information request — IP addresses (Our ref: FOI|141]13)

| am writing in response to your email of 23 July 2013 to this office, in which you made the
below request for information;

Please could you provide the IP address/addresses for departmental buildings. In each case,
please could you provide the name of the building and the IP address/addresses in use.

| have now been able to consider your request. | can confirm under section 1 (1) (a) of the Act
that this office does hold the information you have requested. AGO only occupies the above
address, and the public facing IP address for this is 51.63.17.19 :

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of
the response to your original letter and should be addressed to Rowena Collins Rice, Director
General, at the above address.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Officer
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